From: Vahe Stepanian |

Sent: 7/9/2015 8:23:01 AM
To: daniel.sabba@db.com
Subject: Fw: 1ISDAs for epstein [1]

——- Forwarded by Vahe Stepanian/db/dboom on O7/0872015 08:22 AM —
From: Wahe Stepanian/db/dbeom

To Jay Lipman/db/dbcomiBDBAMERICAS,

; O2Tr2043 10:27 AM

Fw |5DAs for epstain [1]

Classification: For internal use only

Fl...

——- Forwarded by Vahe Stepanian/db/dbcom on 082772013 10:27 AM —

From; Amanda Kirby/db/dbecom

To \Vahe Stepanian‘db/dbcom@DBAmMericas,

Gt Kevin QGuinn'db/dbcom@DBAMERICAS, Paul Moms/'db/dbcom@DBAMERICAS, Tazia Smith/dbdbcom@DBAMERICAS
Date D27/2013 10:22 AM

Subject:  Re: 1ISDAs for epstein [1]

Classification: For intermal use only

Great job team!! I'll send an to Jeanne/Harry and let them know too

Best,
Amanda Kirby

Amanda Kirby
Associate

Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas

From Vahe Stepanianidb/dbeom

To Amanda Kirby/db/dbcom@@DBAMERICAS,

Paul Momis/db/dbcom@DBAmenicas, Taria Smith/db/'dbcom@DBAMernicas, Kevin Quinn/dbid beom@DBAMERICAS

Date 082772013 10:20 AM
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